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Date:   02/28/2020 

Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 

FCC ID: XF6-M4SB  

 

Request for Class II Permissive Change 
To whom it may concern, 

This is a request to file a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: XF6-M4SB, originally granted on 
12/31/19. 

In the new use case, this module is now being used in a portable device. 

The module has been changed in the following ways from the original authorization: antenna 
changed, Zig-Bee is disabled, only supporting 2.4GHz Wi-Fi and BLE. 
 
The summary changes filed under this application are: 

 

 Original Module Present Portable Device 

FCC ID FCC ID: XF6-M4SB 

Original Grant Date: December 31, 2019 

Contains FCC ID: XF6-M4SB 

Radio Spec 2.4G Wi-Fi / BLE / Zigbee Only 2.4G Wi-Fi (disable 40MHz BW) / BLE 

Chip Supply Power 1.8V or 3.3V Only 1.8V 

Antenna Type Chip Antenna Copper Antenna 

Antenna Gain 1dBi -1.78dBi 

 



 
We have performed the SAR evaluation of this portable device and also re-measured the radiated 
spurious emissions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Signature: 

 

Jean Anne Booth 
CEO 
 

The above changes were made by software, and the hardware was same as the original module.


